

www.unistrasi.it

# WELCOME GUIDE FOR ERASMUS+ INCOMING STUDENTS

# a.a. 2025/2026

Area Management Didattico e URP - Mobilità

Dr. Elisa Trastullo Piazza Carlo Rosselli 27-28 53100 Siena (Italy) Tel. +39 0577 240217 / 241 E-mail <u>erasmus@unistrasi.it</u>

# **CONTENTS**

- **1. THE UNIVERSITY FOR FOREIGNERS OF SIENA**
- 2. HOW TO GET TO SIENA
- **3. REGISTRATION**
- 4. HOW TO GET AROUND IN TOWN
- **5. ACCOMMODATION**
- 6. MEALS
- **7. HEALTH CARE**
- 8. HOW MUCH IS IT?

# 9. HELLO, WHO'S SPEAKING?

# **10. PUBLIC OFFICES**

- POST OFFICES
- BANKS
- POLICE HEADQUARTERS
- PERMIT OF STAY
- MUNICIPAL OFFICES
- INFORMATION AND TOURIST OFFICES
- MEDICAL SERVICES

# **11. LEISURE**

- SPORT ACTIVITIES
- CINEMAS
- THEATRES
- MUSIC
- MUSEUMS
- EVENTS
- TRAVEL AGENCIES
- LIBRARIES
- BOOK STORES
- GROCERY SHOPPING
- MUSIC STORES
- MOVIE STORES
- COMPUTERS STORES
- PRINTIG/COPIES
- INTERNET

# **12. USEFUL NUMBERS**

- EMERGENCIES
- UNIVERSITÁ PER STRANIERI DI SIENA
- PHARMACIES

# **13. EMBASSIES**

# **1. THE UNIVERSITY FOR FOREIGNERS OF SIENA**

The University for Foreigners of Siena, now located in a brand new building just in front of the train station, is a public institution with a special mandate for undertaking research and instruction in the fields of the Italian language and culture.

Teaching and research activities at the University for Foreigners of Siena are carried out by the University Department for Teaching and Research.

The University for Foreigners of Siena provides courses for both university students and language teachers. In addition to traditional courses in language and culture, offered in an innovative range of combinations, the University for Foreigners of Siena awards a university degree, specialist degrees, and confers specialised postgraduate degrees and research doctorates.

The University for Foreigners of Siena, with its long-standing experience in the fields of linguistics and language teaching, also provides further training for Italian and foreign teachers of Italian as a foreign language. In Siena and abroad, the University offers training, refresher courses and advanced courses for Italian language teachers. These programmes are constantly updated and revised in order to include developments and trends in linguistic research and language teaching.

To effectively fulfil its mandate on an international level, the University for Foreigners of Siena works closely with the Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Ministry of Education, Universities and Research. At both national and international levels, the University for Foreigners of Siena promotes cultural links with other universities, cultural institutions and research bodies, collaborating with professionals in the areas of culture and scientific research abroad.

# University for Foreigners of Siena offices opening times

Erasmus Office	Monday to Friday 9.00-13.00
Library	Monday to Friday 8.30-19.15

# 2. HOW TO GET TO SIENA

# By land:

From the North:

A1 autostrada Milano-Firenze, exit Firenze Certosa, link road SS 2 Superstrada Siena-Firenze (km 68) or SS 222 Chiantigiana da Firenze (km 72)

From the South:

A1 autostrada Roma-Firenze, exit Valdichiana, link road SS 326 Bettolle-Siena (km 240)

# By bus:

#### From the North:

From Florence ask for "Siena rapida" service. It takes 1 hour and 15 minutes: for information Autolinee Toscane: Tel: 800-570530 <u>https://www.at-bus.it/it</u>. The bus station is very close to the railway station. The ticket costs about  $\in$  7.80.

#### From the South:

From Rome the bus leaves from Stazione Tiburtina. It takes 3 hours. The ticket costs near € 21,00.

For information SENA 800 – 930960 or +39 0577 283203 - <u>http://www.sena.it/Orari-Autobus/51-1.html</u> By train

From the North:

From Florence, Firenze S. Maria Novella station and line Firenze-Empoli-Siena.

From the South.

Roma Termini station, line Roma-Chiusi-Siena.

For information www.trenitalia.com

Customer care service 06/3000 Railways information 199 892021.

The University for Foreigners of Siena is just opposite to the railway station. The railway station is about 2 km far away from the city centre and it takes 5 minutes to get there by bus; bus lines 3, 8, 10, 17, 77 (Stazione-Piazza del Sale), 17 (Piazza del Sale-Stazione).

# By air

Milano Malpensa Tel. +39 02 74852200 <u>www.sea-aeroportimilano.it</u> Roma Fiumicino "Leonardo da Vinci" Tel. +39 06 65951 <u>www.adr.it</u> Pisa "Galileo Galilei" Tel. +39 050 849111 <u>www.pisa-airport.com</u> Firenze Peretola "Amerigo Vespucci" Tel. +39 055 30615 <u>www.aeroporto.firenze.it</u>

#### **3. REGISTRATION**

Your home University must send to the Erasmus and International Mobility Office of the University for Foreigners of Siena your personal data (name, date of birth, e-mail address, semester of stay), in order to submit you the application form, which has to be filled out and returned with a copy of your ID to us **only** by e-mail to: erasmus@unistrasi.it

The deadlines are the following:

- for the 1<sup>st</sup> semester: 31 August 2024
- for the 2<sup>nd</sup> semester: 15 January 2025

Orientation meetings for incoming students will be organized:

- by the last week of September for first term and whole academic year;
- by mid February for second term.

Dates, times and meeting point will be communicated before the beginning of each term.

# **FISCAL CODE**

Your fiscal code identifies you in your relationships with institutions and public administrations. It is therefore required when opening a bank account, drawing up a contract for employment or rent, or buying a SIM card. Your fiscal code is only valid if issued by the Agenzia delle Entrate in the city centre, you can apply for it by sending an email to <u>accoglienza@unistrasi.it</u>

#### 4. HOW TO GET AROUND IN TOWN

Siena is a small town. Walking around the city centre takes little time. Town buses, as well as private cars, are not allowed to go through the historical centre, except for "Pollicino" – minibuses – which connect peripheral parking sites with the centre. If you want to reach peripheral areas or the countryside, the cheapest and fastest way is to go by bus (orange colour). Tickets are available at newsagent's, tobacconist's and at the TRA.IN office and cannot be purchased directly on the bus.

For information Autolinee Toscane: Tel: 800-570530 https://www.at-bus.it/it...

If you are in a hurry or in case of emergency you can call a taxi.

Radio taxi +39 0577 49222 - Taxi merci +39 0577 289044.

Several parking areas are distributed all around the historical centre just on the outskirts of the town, which offer the possibility to reach the centre by minibuses.

For information contact "Siena Parcheggi" Tel. +39 0577 228711.

#### **5. ACCOMMODATION**

The University for Foreigners of Siena is able to help all incoming Erasmus students to find a suitable accommodation, in order to satisfy all their different needs.

- Some places are available in Students' residences and dormitories located in different areas of the city, but mainly in the city centre: <u>https://www.cercoalloggio.com/toscana/siena</u>

More information at this link: <u>http://www.unistrasi.it/165/526/Alloggio.htm</u> For further information, please contact our **Housing Service:** Area Management Didattico e URP – Accoglienza Email <u>accoglienza@unistrasi.it</u> Tel. +39 0577 240 159

#### 6. MEALS

Students enrolled at the University for Foreigners may have their meals at the University canteens: **Ristorante "Sallustio Bandini"** - Via Sallustio Bandini, 47 Monday – Friday lunch 12.00 – 14.30, dinner 19.00 – 21.15 **Ristorante "S. Agata"** Via S. Agata, 1 Monday – Sunday, lunch 12.30 – 15.00, dinner 19.30-21.30 **Unistrasi bar** Piazza Fratelli Rosselli, 27/28 Monday – Friday, only for lunch 12.30 – 14.30 (by reservation only) The cost of a meal: € 8,50 (Main Course + Second course + side order + fruit or dessert or yogurt + bread + beverage) Price can vary according to the type of lunch or dinner chosen by the student.

PLEASE NOTE: Costs listed above are subject to change.

#### **7. HEALTH CARE**

Any citizen of an EU country has the right to medical treatment, both urgent or necessary in exactly the same way as all Italian citizens.

Citizens from member countries of the European Union on a temporary stay abroad in Italy (for reason of study, tourism or work) must have one of the forms for medical assistance in Italy issued by the country of origin: the European Union card (TEAM) or its temporary substitute certificate (CTRF).

#### Students from member countries of the European Union

In order to make use of the services offered by the National Health Service they must register with the facility (hospital, first aid, general practitioner) by showing the TEAM card or the temporary substitute certificate.

**Students from countries that do not belong to the European Union** must remember that no official treaties exist as regards coverage of medical costs. They must take out an international insurance policy which covers all medical costs in the case of medical treatment or hospital stays which must be validated by the consulate. (<u>https://www.waitaly.net/</u>)

An alternative procedure may be considered to take out a policy in Italy, which includes coverage for urgent hospital stays: you can ask for more information about it at the Erasmus Office. Health insurance is a fundamental requirement in order to obtain a Permit of Stay.

#### 8. HOW MUCH IS IT?

Budget: purely as an indication, here are the principal expenses you will incur during your stay in Siena (prices are approximate): Canteen (per meal)  $\in$  6.50/  $\in$  8.50

Breakfast at bars  $\in$  3.00 City-bus ticket  $\in$  1,70 A newspaper  $\in$  1.50 Cinema  $\in$  8.00 Disco  $\in$  20.00 A piece of pizza  $\in$  2.50 A meal in pizzeria  $\in$  20.00 A meal at a fast food or spaghetti house  $\in$  8.00/10.00 **PLEASE NOTE**: Costs listed above are intended per day and are subject to change.

#### 9. HELLO, WHO'S SPEAKING?

The city code for Siena is 0577. To call a number in Italy from abroad, first dial the country access code (+39), the city code and finally the number of the receiver.

To call your country from Italy, first dial 00, then the code for your country, the city code and the number.

#### **10. PUBLIC OFFICES**

#### **POST OFFICES**

Post offices are open from 8.15 to 13.30 from Monday to Friday; Saturdays 8.15 –12.30. At the main office in Piazza Matteotti some services are available until 19.00 and Saturdays until 12.30.

#### BANKS

Banks are normally open from 8.30 to 13.30 and from 14.30 to 16.00, Monday to Friday.

If you wish to open a bank account, it is first necessary to have a tax code, which can be obtained by sending an email to <a href="mailto-accoglienza@unistrasi.it">accoglienza@unistrasi.it</a>. To the chosen bank branch you must produce the following documents:

• Identity card or passport

- Permit of stay
- Tax code
- Erasmus Certificate or certificate issued by the University for Foreigners of Siena.

In order to receive money from abroad, you must provide the sender with the Swift and Iban codes of the bank and your bank account number.

# POLICE HEADQUARTERS (QUESTURA)

**Complaints Office** Monday to Sunday 8.00 – 20.00 Via del Castoro, 6 (near the Duomo) Switchboard 0577 201111 Passports office 0577 201625 Monday to Wednesday 8.30 – 10.30 and Friday to Saturday 8.30 – 10.30

# **Immigration Office**

Via delle Sperandie, 43 - Monday to Wednesday 8.30 – 10.30 and on Saturday 8.30 – 11.30 Foreigners office 0577 228466 immig.quest.si@pecps.poliziadistato.it

# PERMIT OF STAY

# EU Students

Since February 2007, EU students staying in Italy for less than 3 months have no legal obligations. This means that they do not have to request the permit of stay nor declare their presence upon arrival in Italy. EU students staying in Italy for more than 3 months must register with the "Anagrafe" Office of the Municipality where they are temporary resident.

EU students will be assisted with their registration by a member of the staff of Erasmus Office.

# **NON-EU Students**

According to the Law N. 68 of 28th May 2007, all NON-EU students staying in for a period of less than 90 days no longer need to acquire a permit of stay (permesso di soggiorno). It is now only required that the presence of each student is declared at the Questura – Police Headquarters – (call free number 800.309.309).

For NON-EU students staying for a period of more than 90 days the permit of stay is still required.

Permits of stay and permanent residence cards may be handed over by the person concerned to the Post Offices qualified for acceptance by using the kit available at any designated Post Offices, Patronati and Municipalities. Documents required for the permit of stay are:

- 1 FULL PHOTOCOPY OF PASSPORT including ALL THE PAGES (blank pages included);

- 1 copy of INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INSURANCE POLICY (this health insurance is ONLY valid if your policy specifically states that coverage abroad is included). Students who do not have International Health Insurance will be supplied with an Italian Emergency Insurance. This will only cover emergency medical services in Italy;

- The ORIGINAL University for Foreigners of Siena's acceptance letter which you presented to the Italian Consulate or Embassy, bearing their official stamp or seal. This letter should have been returned by the Italian Consulate together with your passport and visa;

- A Revenue Stamp in the amount of € 16.

# **Qualified Post Offices are:**

- Ufficio PT in Piazza Matteotti, 37
- Ufficio PT in Via Pispini, 3
- Ufficio PT in Via di Città, 142
- Ufficio PT in Viale Vittorio Emanuele, 35

# For more information:

www.portaleimmigrazione.it

Welcome Office - University for Foreigners of Siena: management@unistrasi.it

# MUNICIPAL OFFICES

Switchboard operator 0577 292111 Public Relations office (URP) 0577 292230

City Police 0577 292550

# INFORMATION AND TOURIST OFFICES

# **Touristic guides**

info@guidesiena.it 0577 43273

#### **MEDICAL SERVICES**

Students can choose a general practitioner at the registry office (Ufficio Anagrafe) of the local health service (Azienda Sanitaria Locale). Appointments take place in the individual doctor's surgery and are free of charge. Specialist appointments can be booked by calling the **CUP** (Unified Booking Centre) - tel. +39 0577 767676. Patients pay part of the fee for these services in the form of a "ticket".

A first-aid service operates on Sundays, holidays and at night (tel. 118 – no charge/toll).

In an emergency you can go to the hospital's accident & emergency department (Pronto Soccorso, at the Policlinico Le Scotte). This service is usually free and is available for everyone.

To call an ambulance, dial **118**.

# **LE SCOTTE - PUBLIC HOSPITAL**

# www.ao-siena.toscana.it

CUP Service (Unified Booking Centre) 0577 767676 Emergency ward 0577 585807/8 Servizio accoglienza 0577 585689 Opening time: Mon.-Fri. 9.00-13.00 Tue. And Thu. 14.30-16.30 urp@ao-siena.toscana.it Foreigners office 0577 585051 Opening time Mon.-Fri. 8.30-12.30 Switchboard operator 0577 585111

# **ASL – LOCAL HEALTH UNIT**

www.usl7.toscana.it CUP Service (Unified Booking Centre) 0577 575757 Emergency doctor 118 or 0577 280110 - 585111 Emergency ambulance service 0577 280110 - 280028

# **11. LEISURE**

#### - SPORT ACTIVITIES -

The University Sports Centre (CUS) promotes sports for students. To participate, students are required to have a medical certificate for practising sport. This certificate may also be issued by the student's personal doctor (general practitioner) as long as it is in Italian, English or French.

Erasmus and other international exchange students can take part in sports activities if they have the D.S.U./C.U.S. sports identification card, which can be requested at the following office:

#### Sportello Servizi e Relazioni con gli studenti

Via Paolo Mascagni, 53 - 53100 Siena Tel. 0577 292839 - E-mail: infostudenti@dsu.siena.it Opening hours: Monday - Friday 10.00a.m. – 1.00p.m. - Tuesday and Thursday also 3.00p.m. to 5.00p.m. CUS - Centro Universitario Sportivo - Via L. Banchi, 3 Siena tel. 0577 52341 - www.cussiena.it

Moreover there are other public and private sport facilities, whose addresses are the following:

<i>Centro sportivo</i> : Viale Avignone tel. 0577 44955	Via Vivalo tel. 0577
	Circolo T
Mens Sana	Strada di
Viale A. Sclavo	tel. 0577
tel. 0577 47298	Teni
	Via (
Dopolavoro Ferroviario Siena	tel. (
Piazza Rosselli, 19	
tel. 0577 44501	Pale
	Via I
Club Ippico Senese	tel. (
Loc. Pian del Lago	
tel. 0577 318316	Pale
	Piaz
Circolo Tennis La Racchetta	tel. (

di. 2 221110

Tennis Siena li Vico Alto 331382 nnis Campansi Campansi, 18 0577 270560

> estra Future Gym Monte Cengio, 21 0577 41238

estra Gvmnos zza Provenzano, 7 0577 223159

*Palestra Happy Gym* Strada S. Eugenia, 53 tel. 0577 223848

*Palestra Pesisitica* Viale dello Stadio Comunale, 7 tel. 0577 40812

*Palestra Physical Center* Via Vallerozzi, 13 tel. 0577 48539

*Palestra Salto* Via Monna Agnese, 20 tel. 0577 288375

*Palestra President Health and Fitness* Via B. Peruzzi, 9 tel. 0577 280809

*Abracadabra Fitness Club A.S.* Via Fontenuova, 10

#### – CINEMAS – Metropolitan

Piazza Matteotti, 17 tel. 0577 226474

# Odeon

Via Banchi di Sopra, 31 tel. 0577 42976

#### **Nuovo Pendola**

Via S. Quirico, 13 tel. 0577 43012

tel. 0577 282843

*Gold Gym* Via Fieravecchia, 9 tel. 0577 285272

Gymnica 2000 Via Alessandro VII, 34 tel. 0577 588308

*Palestra Centro Immagine* Via de Gasperi Alcide tel. 0577 333070

*Piscina Comunale coperta e scoperta* Loc. Acqualcalda tel. 0577 52667

*Piscina Comunale coperta* Piazza Amendola tel. 0577 47496

# – THEATRES –

**Teatro dei Rinnovati** Palazzo Pubblico Piazza Il Campo, 1 Biglietteria 0577 292265

# Teatro dei Rozzi

Piazza Indipendenza, 15 Biglietteria 0577 46960

# – MUSIC –

# Accademia Musicale Chigiana

Via di Città, 89 Biglietteria 0577 22091

# - MUSEUMS -

Museo Civico - Palazzo Comunale - Il Campo 1

This museum is situated in one of the most important Italian public building from the Gothic period. It contains some of the masterpieces of the Sienese history and art.

# Spedale Santa Maria della Scala - Piazza del Duomo

In the ancient Sienese hospital, this museum exhibits frescoes, works of art and treasures collected in its millenary history.

Pinacoteca Nazionale - Palazzo Buonsignori, Via S. Pietro 29

The national gallery of Siena contains the biggest Sienese painting collection from the XII century to the first half of the XVII century.

Museo dell'Opera Metropolitana - Piazza Jacopo della Quercia

It preserves objects and works of art coming mainly from the Cathedral, including some famous works of the Sienese und Tuscan school from the XIII to XV century.

# Museo Archeologico Nazionale - Piazza del Duomo

It exhibits a rich heritage finds and offers an extensive documentation of the history of the Sienese area from the prehistory to the roman age.

# SMS Contemporanea – Centro di Arte Contemporanea - Piazza Duomo 2

Museum dedicated to exhibitions, workshops and events of contemporary art.

#### Museo delle Tavolette di Biccherna – Archivio di Stato - Palazzo Piccolomini, Via Banchi di Sotto 52

It collects tablets painted by the most famous Sienese artists from 1258 to 1682. They are plenty of documentary and artistic value concerning the Sienese history and town planning.

#### Musei delle Contrade

In the 17 museums, as many as the Sienese districts, an extraordinary heritage of documents, works of art, relics, costumes and won "Palios" belonging to the "Contrade" is held.

#### Orto Botanico - Via Pier Andrea Mattioli 4

It is a magnificent green area in the heart of the city centre, where lots of different kind of plants coming from all over the world grow.

#### Oratorio di San Bernardino e Museo Diocesano d'Arte Sacra - Piazza San Francesco

In this valuable architectural complex there are preserved works from churches and convents of the Sienese diocese.

# – EVENTS –

Palio (horses race in Piazza del Campo, a mediaeval tradition) - 2nd July and 16th August Treno Natura

In spring and in autumn every Sunday trips by train through the Val d'Arbia, Val d'Orcia, Crete Senesi. Departure from the railway station of Siena. For Information: Local Railways customer office 0577 207413

#### Corri sulla Francigena

In November, in Siena (Santa Maria della Scala), Monteriggioni e Abbadia Isola, sporting event, in which people can take part on foot, riding a bicycle, or riding. Information 0577 280551 – 42209

#### Mercato Merceologico

Wednesdays - La Lizza - from 7.00 to 14.00

# **Mercato Antiquario**

Every 3rd Sunday (except August) – Piazza del Mercato – all day long

#### Fiera di San Giuseppe

19 March - Via Duprè - Contrada dell'Onda. Sale of traditional fritters and handcrafted toys.

# Festa dei Tabernacoli

8 September - City centre (in every Contrada)

#### Novello nel Castello

November - Piazza Tolomei – Castellare degli Ugurgieri

#### Fiera di Santa Lucia

13 December – Pian dei Mantellini

#### - TRAVEL AGENCIES -

- PALIO VIAGGI La Lizza 12
- IL CARROCCIO VIAGGI via Montanini, 20
- VACANZE SENESI Viale Curtatone 7
  - (These three are the only travel agencies that sell train tickets)
- E20 TOSCANI via Malavolti, 6
- MANGIAVIAGGI Via Guccio di Mannaia, 9/A

#### - LIBRARIES -

- Biblioteca degli Intronati Via della Sapienza 3: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm Sat 9am-2pm
- Biblioteca dell'Università per Stranieri di Siena Piazza Carlo Rosselli 27/28:
- Mon & Fri 8.30am-6.30pm

#### - BOOK STORES -

- Libreria Senese Via di Città 64-66
- Feltrinelli & Feltrinelli International Via dei Banchi di Sopra 54 e 64
- Mondadori Via dei Montanini, 112

#### - GROCERY SHOPPING -

# Inside the city walls

- CONAD Viale Curtatone, 16,
- CONSORZIO AGRARIO Via Pianigiani 9
- CASA DEL PARMIGIANO Via Pantaneto 55 (the only mini-market that is open Monday through Sunday)

- PUNTO SMA "LA BOTTEGA" Via di Città 130-154
- PAM LOCAL Via Camollia, 76
- PAM LOCAL Banchi di Sotto, 45
- TODAY CONAD Via di Città, 99

#### **Outside the city walls**

- COOP Via delle Grondaie 1
- PENNY MARKET Viale Toselli & Via Massetana
- PAM Piazza Carlo Rosselli 27/28

#### - MUSIC STORES -

- DISCOLASER SNC Via Pantaneto, 54
- CORSINI DISCHI Piazza Matteotti 5

#### - COMPUTERS STORES -

COMPUTER DISCOUNT Viale Cavour 124

#### - PRINTIG/COPIES -

EMMECI 2 Via Pantaneto 106/108

#### - INTERNET -

- MEGA WEB Via Pantaneto 132
- INTERNET POINT Via Sallustio Bandini 66
- INTERNET CAFÈ REFE NERO Via del Refe Nero 18

#### **12. USEFUL NUMBERS**

#### EMERGENCIES

# First aid 118 - Police 113 - Carabinieri 112 - Fire brigade 115 - ACI Road Assistance 116 Taxi in Siena 057749222

# UNIVERSITÁ PER STRANIERI DI SIENA CONTACTS:

Information operator Area Management Didattico e URP - Mobilità: Dr. Elisa Trastullo

#### PHARMACIES

Farmacia Comunale 3 Piazza Rosselli, 3 (in front of the University) tel. 0577 49349

Farmacia del Campo Il Campo, 26 tel. 0577 280234

Farmacia Centrale Via Banchi di Sotto, 2 tel. 0577 280109

Farmacia Sapori Via Banchi di Sotto, 77 tel. 0577 280102

Farmacia Gori Via Banchi di Sopra, 18 tel. 0577 280233 Farmacia Parenti Via Banchi di Sopra, 43 tel. 0577 282233

0577240100 - 0577240111

erasmus@unistrasi.it

Farmacia S. Giorgio Via Pantaneto, 75 tel. 0577 208227

Farmacia 4 Cantoni Via S. Pietro, 4 tel. 0577 280036

Farmacia Fiore Via Camollia, 13 tel. 0577 280113

Farmacia comunale 1 Viale V. Veneto, 23 tel. 0577 44339 Farmacia Minucci Viale Vittorio Emanuele II, 43 tel. 0577 430577/47254 Farmacia Lucherini Viale Cavour, 268 tel. 0577 44606

Farmacia Vigni Via Q. Settano, 1 tel. 0577 50552

Farmacia La Guardia 13. EMBASSIES

#### AUSTRIA

Via Pergolesi, 3 - Roma tel. 06 8440141 www.austria.it - rom-ob@bmaa.qv.at

**BELGIUM** Via delle Alpi Apuane, 16 - Roma tel. 06 3609511 www.diplomatie.be/romefr - ambelrom@tin.it

BULGARIA Via P.P. Rubens, 21 - Roma tel. 06 3224643 bgamb.roma@tin.it

CROAZIA Via L. Bodio, 74/76 - Roma tel. 06 36307650/300 ambasada-rh@Mclink.it

CYPRUS Via Denza Francesco, 1 - Roma tel. 06 8088365 emb.rome@flashnet.it

CZECH REPUBLIC Via dei Gracchi, 322 - Roma tel. 06 3609571 rome@embassy.mzv.cz

**DENMARK** Via Monti Parioli, 50 - Roma tel. 06 9774831 <u>romamb@um.dk</u>

ESTONIA Viale Liegi, 28 int. 5 - Roma tel. 06 8440751 saatkond@estemb.it

FINLAND Via Lisbona, 3 - Roma tel. 06 852231 www.finland.it/it - sanomat.roo@formin.it

FRANCE

Via Achille Grandi, 2 (San Miniato) tel. 0577 333161

Farmacia Ravacciano Via L. Memmi, 24 tel. 0577 280515

Farmacia Comunale 2 Strada Santa Eugenia, 31 tel. 0577 285378

Piazza Farnese, 67 - Roma tel. 06 686011 www.france-italia.it - france-italia@france-italia.it

#### GERMANY

Via S.Martino della Battaglia, 4 - Roma tel. 06 492131 germanembassy.roma@pronet.it

**GREAT BRITAIN** 

Via XX Settembre, 80/a - Roma tel. 06 42200001 www.britain.it - romepoliticalsection@fco.gov.uk

**GREECE** Viale S. Mercadante, 36 - Roma tel. 06 8537551/00/39 www.greekembassy.it - gremroma@tin.it

HUNGARY Via dei Villini, 12/16 - Roma tel. 06 4402032 www.huembit.it - titkarsaq2@huembrom.it

IRISH REPUBLIC Piazza di Campitelli, 3 - Roma tel. 06 6979121 irish.embassy@esteri.it

LATVIA Viale Liegi, 42 Roma tel. 06 8841227/ 9 embassy.italy@mfa.gov.lv

LITHUANIA Viale di Villa Grazioli, 9 - Roma 06 8559052 amb.it@urm.lt

MALTA Lungotevere Marzio, 12 - Roma tel. 06 6879990 maltaembassy.rome@gov.mt

**MACEDONIA** Via Bruxelles, 73/75 - Roma tel. 06 84241109-8411470

#### repmaced@ats.it

NORWAY Via delle Terme Deciane, 7 - Roma tel. 06 5717031 emb.rome@mfa.no

**NETHERLANDS** Via Mercati Michele, 8 - Roma tel. 06 32286256 www.mfa.nl/rom-it - rom-az@minbuza.nl

**POLAND** Via P.P. Rubens, 20 - Roma tel. 06 36204200 polish.embassy@agora.stm.it

**PORTUGAL** Viale Liegi, 23 - Roma tel. 06 844801

ROMANIA Via Tartaglia Nicolò, 36 - Roma tel. 06 80687777/ 8078807 www.roembit.org - amdiroma@roembit.org

embport@embportroma.it

SLOVAK REPUBLIC Via Colli della Farnesina, 144 - Roma tel. 06 367151 embassy@rome.mfa.sk

SLOVENIA Via Pisano Leonardo, 10 - Roma tel. 06 80914310 vri@mzz-dkp.gov.si

**SPAIN** Largo Fontanella borghese, 19 - Roma tel. 06 6840401 www.amba-spagna.com - ambespit@mail.mae.es

SWEDEN Piazza Rio de Janeiro, 3 - Roma tel. 06 441941 www.swedenabroad.com/roma ambassaden.rom@goreign.ministry.se

**TURKEY** Via Palestro, 28 - Roma tel. 06 4469932/ 3 <u>roma.be@libero.it</u>

PLEASE NOTE: All the information here enclosed are subject to change.